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Cathi Lindsley

From: CathiLindsley

Sent:  Thursday, June 11, 2009 3:24 PM

To: Melinda Watts

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090307-TP

Per this email, the requested change below has been made.

From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2009 3:16 PM
To: Cathi Lindsley

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean
Subject: Docket No. 090307-TP

Please change the title of Docket No. 090307-TP to reflect the complete certificated names of the
entities involved in the transaction. The old docket title is:

Docket No. 090307-TP — Request for expedited waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule
25-4.118, FAC, due a transaction in which Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. d/b/a Birch Telecom
d/b/a Birch Communications, a wholly owned subsidiary of Birch Communications, Inc., will
acquire substantially all of the assets and customers of Cleartel Telecommunications, Inc., IDS
Telcom Corp., nii communications, ltd., and Supra Telecommunications and Information
Systems, Inc.

The new docket title should be:

Docket No. 090307-TP — Request for expedited waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule
25-4.118, FAC, due a transaction in which Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. d/b/a Birch Telecom
d/b/a Birch Communications, a wholly owned subsidiary of Birch Communications, Inc., will
acquire substantially all of the assets and customers of Cleartel Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a
Now Communications, also d/b/a VeraNet Solutions, IDS Telcom Corp. d/b/a Cleartel
Communications, nii communications, ltd., and Supra Telecommunications and Information
Systems, Inc.

Thanks!

Nebinda Watts
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